Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 5:37 PM

To: Derrick Tan; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin-D
(LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman; Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Subject: RE: Our Ref : MCT19110333 Yr Ref:JEQ/191185/1119/OMT-PD & PI

Dear Derrick,

Uploaded report in merimen

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6271-0351 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 12:06 PM

To: KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>; Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Our Ref : MCT19110333 Yr Ref:JEQ/191185/1119/0OMT-PD & PI

Dear Sirs,

Please assist on the paper survey for this vehicle.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Derrick Tan

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 264

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 12 July 2020 5:12 pm

To: KKLau <kklau@|kkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (olivialau@lkkauto.com) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong
(chewht@lkkauto.com) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>; Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Our Ref : MCt19110333 Yr Ref:JEQ/191185/1119/OMT-PD & PI

Dear LKK Team

Please carry out paper survey on this Motor bike please :
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Dhanya Derrick — Please upload attachements and this email to merimen please
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From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2020 4:21 PM

To: claims@juseq.com.sg

Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>; Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Our Ref : MCt19110333 Yr Ref:JEQ/191185/1119/0OMT-PD & PI

Dear Sirs,

PROPERTY DAMAGE AND PERSONAL INJURY CLkﬁ
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES FBJ6607J & ¢
BRADDELL ROAD ON 13.11.2019

We are in receipt of your letter of demand which is receiving our attention.

We shall revert to your shortly. Kindly note that we are preserving our rights to conduct a medical re-
examination on your client, re-inspection/inspection of your damage vehicle or property ( whichever is relevant)
where necessary.

In the meanwhile, if your client is claiming for injuries and is considering claiming for paid wages, please provide a
letter from his/her employers confirming the following :

a. Aletter from your client’s employers confirming that your client was paid wages/ salaries during his/her
medical leave period and they did not indemnify him/her medical expenses if he/ she is claiming for injuries ;
b. Medical Certificate (s) showing that your client was on medical leave as claimed if he/she is claiming
for injuries
c. That your client has made a WICA claim under Ministry of Manpower if he/she is claiming for injuries

Please refrain from forwarding physical copies to us via mail, as we only accept soft copies of the same.

Please ensure you forward a copy of your client’s Warrant To Act for our perusal and retention

For all future cases, please direct all your LODs to us via email at lod@iii.com.sg.

Also for ease of reference we have included the names and email addresses of our Colleagues . Our files/cases are
handled based on the suffix of our insured vehicle. You can write to our Colleagues directly (based on
the appended list) and you must copy our HOD, Head of Claims, Mr Mekavathanan at Mekavathanan@ii.com.sg




Name of Officer | Initials Email Address Suffix

Aida ZS aida@iii.com.sg 1
Sherini SP sherini@iii.com.sg 2
Sundari SN sundari@iii.com.sg 3
Dhanya BP dhanya@iii.com.sg 4
Priya MP manivel@iii.com.sg 5
Gabriel WH gabriel@iii.com.sg 6
Derrick DT derricktan@iii.com.sg 7
Derrick DT derricktan@iii.com.sg 8
Meenachi CM meenachi@iii.com.sg 9
Lalitha KL lalitha@iii.com.sg 0

Best Regards

SYSTEM GENERATED DOCUMENT REQUIRE NO SIGNATURE

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.



